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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, December 4, 2010 8:30 AM 
To: 	 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: Couple updates 

Thx. I want to see the scripts for MEPP since I remain concerned that we risk looking irrelevant at best. So let's be sure 

we know what are the pros and cons of any way forward. Also, regarding the BN call, it is mostly for reason I told you, 
but I need tps for other issues. 

	Original Message --- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan1.1@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Sat Dec 04 08:17:05 2010 
Subject: Couple updates 

I will get you Fred Hof and Holbrooke papers this weekend. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05778284 Date: 12/31/2015 


	Page 1

